IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Zoli, Elise N [EZoli@goodwinprocter.com]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 5:01 PM

To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Mark.Murray-Brown@noaa.gov; Logan, Dennis
Cc: Julie.Crocker@Noaa.Gov; IPRenewal NPEmails

Subject: Re: NMFS Biological Opinion for Indian Point

Thank you. Regards, Elise

Elise N. Zoli

Goodwin Procter LLP

Exchange Place, Boston, MA 02109
T:617.570.1612 / F: 617.523.1231

C: 617.461.7062

135 Commonwealth Drive, Menlo Park, CA 94205
T: 650.752.3100 / F: 650.853.1038
Ezoli@goodwinprocter.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 04:50 PM

To: Mark Murray-Brown <Mark.Murray-Brown@noaa.gov>; Logan, Dennis <Dennis.Logan@nrc.gov>
Cc: Zoli, Elise N; Julie Crocker <Julie.Crocker@Noaa.Gov>; IPRenewal NPEmails
<|PRenewal.NPEmails@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: NMFS Biological Opinion for Indian Point

Mark -
| have received your message and its attachments.

Best,
Drew

From: Mark Murray-Brown [mailto:Mark.Murray-Brown@noaa.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Logan, Dennis

Cc: Ezoli@goodwinprocter.com; Julie Crocker

Subject: Re: NMFS Biological Opinion for Indian Point

I am sending again as we are experiencing some error messages after sending.
Please confirm that you have all received this message and attachments.
Thank you. Mark.

Mark Murray-Brown wrote:

> Please find attached NMFS Biological Opinion for the Indian Point

> relicensing and a letter transmitting this Opinion to NRC. | am

> cc'ing Elise here so that these documents can be transmitted to Entergy.

> Thank you for your cooperation during the consultation process.

>
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot

1



be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary
information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections.

If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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